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From: Dan Kent

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Additional Info Needed
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 6:56:40 AM

Attachments: NKA Moragan Creek Rd (Lot 2) (2).pdf

Hi Dusty,

Attached is the title insurance on both properties listing the taxes paid, survey’s completed and
dated 2018 for all up to date and paid by Howard Porter et al. On page #11 under the description
and comment you will see he owns parcel #949594. He is currently living on the property with his
trailer now. Also on page 14-15 you will see the parcel referenced to him and his recent BLA for lots
1-2 so he can have access from the roadway rather than through lot parcel # 949595. Mr Porter as of
last couple week just completed his road access to put his trailer on parcel 949594.

The property is up for sale but we can also check with Kerry Jo his agent with John L Scott for other
information if you need it. The Title company got back to me today with a large fee for purchasing
title insurance on his lot # 949594,

| hope we can work through this.

Thanks.

Dan

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:56 PM

To: 'kent.d@comcast.net'

Subject: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Additional Info Needed

Mr. and Mrs. Kent,
Find attached correspondence concerning the plat amendment application, SP-18-00005.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



mailto:kent.d@comcast.net

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



AmerlTltIe

Property Profile

Prepared For:
Jim Geary
John L Scott Roslyn

Property Address:
NKA Morgan Creek Road, Ronald, WA 98940

Property Parcel Number:
949595
959762

Includes the following:

e Last Vesting Document
e Tax Information
e Plat Map

Prepared by:
Hannah Hall

Please email your customer service requests to Ellensburg@amerititle.com

Serving Kittitas County!

The following information is provided at no cost and is for informational purposes only. This report is based on a search of our tract
indexes of the county records. This is not a title or ownership report and no examination of the title to the property described has been made.
For this reason, the company assumes no liability for any errors or omissions contained herein.
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Quit Claim Deed PORTER i

s

Return Address:
éng aeD  FBRYERL |
BSRY Fox ST Losd Real Estate Excise Tax |

LANEAEY  OASH
QB0

Date:_ _A-lle1S ’

Please print or type information WASHINGTON STATE RECORDER’S Cover Sheet (Rcw 65.04)
Document Title(s) (or transactions contained therein): (all areas applicable to your doctment must be filled in)-

L Quirciaim PDeed 2

3. | | 4.

Reference Number(s) of Documents assigned or released:

Additional reference #’s on page of document

Grantor(s) Exactly as name(s) appear on document

L Nicolawe F. BMEA

2. ’

Additional names on page of document.

Grantee(s) Exactly as name(s) appear on document

L Howasrp L. trareEd

2. ,

' Additional names on page of document.

Legal description (abbreviated: i.e. lot, block, plat or section; township, range)
ReTEL ~ INTTHEWS SHrTiieT (a8 Np 09~4S LoT#3
Brnow oF NWJH  See. it T 8IN., RHE. WM

Additional legal is on page of document.

Assessor’s Property Tax Parcel/Account Number 0] Assessor Tax # not yet

assignedjL qu?s’(%b

The Auditor/Recorder will rely on the information provided on this form. The staff will not read the document
to verify the accuracy or completeness of the indexing information»prqvided herein.

“I am signing below and paying an additional $50 recording fee (as provided in RCW 36.18.010 and
referred to as an emergency nonstandard document), because this document does not meet margin and
formatting requirements. Furthermore, I hereby understand that the recording process may cover up or
otherwise obscure some part of the text of the original document as a result of this request.”

Signature of Requesting Party

Note to submitter: Do not sign above nor pay additional $50 fee if the document meets margin/formatting requirements,
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/‘""‘ Filed for Record 09/16/2015 10:49:33 AM - Kittitas County, WA Auditor - 201509160004 Page 2 of 2

QUITCLAIM DEED
Agreement set forth this / / day of /4 2 a Llk ,20)5
in the county of ,4 titas mthe state of Wg{équ fon

Indenture 1s made between A l fgg[g,g,s F Pﬁf (el , of the city and state of
.wa ’

Volm: who shall be identified as GRANTOR,

and |
Howarh R Porte— ____ whois identified as the GRANTEE.

The GRANTOR, on behalf of 'partners heirs or successors for and in consideration of the sum of
$ & conveys and quit claims the current possession of the following property that bears -
the legal description of : Porter— Ma tthews Short Plat ‘
Mo, Ot -tis™. ot 3. Fortion O€ 1‘/76 NW I/4/
Sec. 18, TZ/IV RI4E, WM. «

to the GRANTEE.

% - Dated this // day of /#uj LS ,20/5"

"~ GRANTOR’s Signature

L_MONCo D Rec [ {eq_  Notary Public in and for the state of Loash Ne“\%"\,

do hereby certify that on this [ Il day ef) i%Q o ,20 1S , personally appeared before
me known to be or satisfactorily proven the mdmdual described in and who executed the foregoing instrument.

WWQQ \\“‘""" Wiy,

+@d- \ D BEC, "’/.:
NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of ( V\‘? ' J

My c commission expires é_g/OJf C/( 86 5

& 3ampleWords







$2/12/2008 04:27:47 P 200812120040
AFTER RECORDING MAIL TO: KItETad 635, audfiaRT ESoRoM e
e ard Porter and Sharom Porter R R0 OO0 0 000 0

3485 Fox Spit Road RE EXCISE TAX PAID

Langley, WA 98260 Amount $354-‘57

Date R p2-08
Affidavit No. _ A0S~/ F37
KITTITAS COUNTY TREASURER

By _ﬁ@%ﬁuf

STA%TORY WARRANTY DEED

Escrow No. W-154691B
Title Order No.

THE GRANTOR(5) Nicholaas F. Porter, an unmarried person
for and in consideration of Ten Dollars and other good st valuable consideration
in hand paid, conveys, and warrants to Howard Porter and Sharcn Porter, husband and wife
the following described real estate, situated in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington:

Lots 1 & 2 of the PORTER-MATTHEWS SHORT PLAT, Kittitas County Short Plat No. 04-45, as
recorded September 20, 2005 in Book H of Short Plats, Pages 117 and 118 under Auditor’s File No.
200509200077, records of Kittitas County, State of Washington; being a portion of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 16, Township 21 North, Range 14 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of
Washington.

Tax Parcel Number(s): 949594 AND 949595
SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS, RESERYATIONS, COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS.

Dated: // 308

Ay =
Nicholaas F. Porter

STATE OF Washington
) ss.

COUNTY OF Island

| certify that | know or have satisfactory evidence that Nicholaas F. Porter, an unmarried person is/are
the person(s) who appeared before me, and said person¢s) acknowledged that he/she/they signed this
instrument and acknowiedged it to be his/her/their free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes
mentioned in this instrument.

Notary Public
State of Washington

pDated: /IO B
MONICA D BECKL
MY COMMISSION EXP|E‘E(S

September 14, 211

Notary Pubiic in and for the State of Washington  "essncooocsssonnnns

residing at [ Yleovto Yo C"'L_,!

My Commission Expires:

Sep-t 14, DO

LPB 10-05








TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington

KITTITAS COUNTY
WASHINGTON

SIMPLE SEARCH SALES SEARCH COUNTY HOME PAGE CONTACT DISCLAIMER

BRETT WACHSMITH

Page 1 of 1

THOMSON REUTERS

TAXSIFTER

PAYMENT CART(0)

Kittitas County Treasurer 205 W 5th AVE Suite 102 Ellensburg WA 98926

Assessor Treasurer Appraisal MapSifter

Parcel
Parcel#: 959762 Owner Name:
DOR Code: 91 - Undeveloped - Land Address1:
Situs: XXXXX MORGAN CREEK RD RONALD Address2:
Map Number: 21-14-16060-0005 City, State:
Status: Zip:

Description:  g6) b WITH PARCEL 949595); SEC 16, TWP 21, RGE 14

Comment:
Current Tax Year Details
Type Taxpayer Statement # Gross Tax
Real Property E‘IQEITERI HOWARD R ETUX 2018-959762 $101.74
Balances Due
Type Taxpayer Statement #

Real Property PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL 2018-959762

$0.00

$101.74 $0.00 $0.00

PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL

3584 FOX SPIT RD
LANGLEY WA
98260

ACRES 0.58; PORTER-MATTHEWS SHORT PLAT 04-45, PTN OF LOTS 1, 2 & 3 (PTN PARCEL 2, B40/P50-51)(MUST BE

Net Tax Asmts Total Tax

$101.74 $0.00 $101.74

Interest = Balance(s) O
Fees Due Due*

$101.74 []
Add Selected to Cart

* Please expect a delay of 3-5 business days for your payment to post. Note: The receipt date will reflect the day the payment was initiated.

5 Year Tax History

Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments
Real Property 2018-959762 $101.74

Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments
Real Property 2017-959762 $92.25

Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees
2017-0706886 04/24/2017 $46.13
2017-0740630 11/01/2017 $46.12
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments
Real Property 2016-959762 $90.64
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees
2016-0658874 06/06/2016 $90.64

Property Images

No images found.

1.0.6103.28469 Data current as of: 4/9/2018 4:57 PM

Fees Balance Due
$0.00 $101.74
Fees Balance Due
$0.00 $0.00
Interest Paid Total Paid
$0.00 $46.13
$0.00 $46.12
Fees Balance Due
$0.00 $0.00
Interest Paid Total Paid
$4.53 $95.17

TX_Rollyear_TR: 2018

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Treasurer.aspx?keyld=850783 &parcelNumber=959762&t... 4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington Page 1 of 2

ON REUTERS

TAXSIFTER

PAYMENT CART(0)

KITTITAS COUNTY
WASHINGTON

SIMPLE SEARCH SALES SEARCH COUNTY HOME PAGE CONTACT DISCLAIMER

Mike Hougardy
Kittitas County Assessor 205 W 5th Ave Ste 101 Ellensburg WA 98926

Assessor Treasurer Appraisal MapSifter
Parcel
Parcel#: 959762 Owner Name: PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL
DOR Code: 91 - Undeveloped - Land Address1:
Situs: XXXXX MORGAN CREEK RD RONALD Address2: 3584 FOX SPIT RD
Map Number: 21-14-16060-0005 City, State: LANGLEY WA
Status: Zip: 98260

ACRES 0.58; PORTER-MATTHEWS SHORT PLAT 04-45, PTN OF LOTS 1, 2 & 3 (PTN PARCEL 2, B40/P50-51)(MUST BE
SOLD WITH PARCEL 949595); SEC 16, TWP 21, RGE 14

BLA WITH 949594-949596 &959763, 15 FOR 16

Description:
Comment:
2018 Assessment Data

2018 Market Value 2018 Taxable Value

Land: $11,600 Land: $11,600 ., . 43 - COR SD404 F07
District: H02 CO COF ST
Improvements: $0 Improvements: $0
Permanent Crop: $0 Permanent Crop: $0 Current Use/DFL: No
Total $11,600 Total $11,600 Senior/Disability Exemption: No
Total Acres: 0.58000
Ownership
Owner's Name Ownership %
PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL 100 %
Sales History
No Sales History
Building Permits
No Building Permits Available
Historical Valuation Info
Year Billed Owner Land Impr. PermCrop Value Total Exempt Taxable
2018 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $11,600 $0 $0  $11,600 $0 $11,600
2017 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $11,600 $0 $0  $11,600 $0 $11,600
2016 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $11,360 $0 $0  $11,360 $0 $11,360
View Taxes
Parcel Comments
Date Comment
04/20/16 BLA WITH 949594-949596 &959763, 15 FOR 16
Property Images
No images found.
https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Assessor.aspx ?keyld=850783 &parceINumber=959762&t... 4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington Page 2 of 2

1.0.6103.28469 Data current as of: 4/9/2018 4:57 PM TX_RollYear_Search: 2018

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Assessor.aspx ?keyld=850783&parcelNumber=959762&t... 4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington

o= K|TTITAS COUNTY
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

Comment: BLA WITH 949594-949596 &959763, 15 FOR 16

Land

Land
Land Code Unit Type Units Land Shape Width Depth
9A1 Acres 0.58000000

Property Images

No images found.

1.0.6103.28469 Data current as of: 4/9/2018 4:57 PM

TX_RollYear_Search: 2018

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/AppraisalDetails.aspx?keyld=850783 &parcelNumber=95... 4/10/2018







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

Page 1 of 2

THOMSON REUTERS

TAXSIFTER

PAYMENT CART(0)

Assessor Treasurer Appraisal MapSifter
Parcel
Parcel#: 949595 Owner Name: PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL
DOR Code: 88 - Resource - Designated Forest Land Address1:
Situs: MORGAN CREEK RD RONALD Address2: 3584 FOX SPIT RD
Map Number: 21-14-16060-0002 City, State: LANGLEY WA
Status: Zip: 98260

ACRES 6.29; PORTER-MATTHEWS SHORT PLAT 04-45, PTN OF LOTS 1, 2 & 3 (PTN PARCEL 2, B40/P50-51)(MUST BE

Description:  g6) b WITH PARCEL 959762); SEC 16, TWP 21, RGE 14

Comment:
Current Tax Year Details
Type Taxpayer Statement # Gross Tax | Tax Exempt Net Tax Asmts Total Tax
Real Property E?EITER' HOWARD R ETUX 2018-949595 $138.83 $0.00  $138.83  $38.20 $177.03
Balances Due
Interest = Balance(s) O
Type Taxpayer Statement # Tax Amount | Fees Due Due*
Real Property PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL 2018-949595 $177.03  $0.00 $0.00 $177.03 [

Add Selected to Cart

* Please expect a delay of 3-5 business days for your payment to post. Note: The receipt date will reflect the day the payment was initiated.

5 Year Tax History

Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2018-949595 $138.83 $38.20 $0.00 $177.03
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2017-949595 $125.74 $38.20 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2017-0706884 04/24/2017 $81.97 $0.00 $81.97
2017-0739191 10/30/2017 $81.97 $0.00 $81.97
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2016-949595 $126.14 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2016-0633371 04/15/2016 $82.22 $0.00 $82.22
2016-0680978 11/08/2016 $82.05 $0.00 $82.05
Type Statement Number Taxes Assessments Fees Balance Due
Real Property 2015-949595 $130.84 $38.13 $0.00 $0.00
Receipt Number Receipt Date Taxes/Fees Interest Paid Total Paid
2015-0590825 05/11/2015 $84.49 $0.00 $84.49
https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Treasurer.aspx?keyld=844208&parcelNumber=949595&t... 4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington

Type
Real Property

Type
Real Property

1.0.6103.28469

2015-0603640

Statement Number

2014-949595

Receipt Number
2014-0526811
2014-0555130

Statement Number

2013-949595

Receipt Number
2013-0468357

10/22/2015 $84.48
Taxes Assessments
$134.73 $38.13
Receipt Date Taxes/Fees
05/13/2014 $86.44
11/18/2014 $86.42
Taxes Assessments
$1.92 $38.13
Receipt Date Taxes/Fees
05/16/2013 $40.05

Property Images

Click on an image to enlarge it.

Data current as of: 4/9/2018 4:57 PM

Page 2 of 2
$0.00 $84.48
Fees Balance Due
$0.00 $0.00
Interest Paid Total Paid
$0.00 $86.44
$0.00 $86.42
Fees Balance Due
$0.00 $0.00
Interest Paid Total Paid
$0.00 $40.05

TX_Rollyear_TR: 2018

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Treasurer.aspx?keyld=844208&parcelNumber=949595&t... 4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington Page 1 of 2

= KITTITAS COUNTY
WASHINGTON TAXSIFTER

SIMPLE SEARCH SALES SEARCH COUNTY HOME PAGE CONTACT DISCLAIMER PAYMENT CART(0)

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

pescription: 5o p WITH PARCEL 959762); SEC 16, TWP 21, RGE 14

Comment: BLA WITH PARCELS 949594, 949596, 959762 & 959763, 15 FOR 16
2018 Market Value 2018 Taxable Value 2018 Assessment Data
Land: $230 Land: $230 . .. .. 43 - COR SD404 F07
District: H02 CO COF ST
Improvements: $15,600 Improvements: $15,600
Permanent Crop: $0 Permanent Crop: $0 Current Use/DFL: Yes
Total $15,830 Total $15,830 Senior/Disability Exemption: No
Total Acres: 6.29000
Ownership
Owner's Name Ownership %
PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL 100 %
Sales History
Sale Date |Sales Document # Parcels Excise # Grantor Grantee Price
03/10/11 2011-0327 1 2011-0327 SUNCADIA LLC PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $5,700
12/12/08 2008-1937 2 2008-1937 PORTER, NICHOLAAS F PORTER, HOWARD & SHARON $21,627
Building Permits
No Building Permits Available
Historical Valuation Info
Year |Billed Owner Land Impr. PermCrop Value Total Exempt Taxable
2018 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $230  $15,600 $0 $15,830 $0 $15,830
2017 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $210  $15,600 $0 $15,810 $0 $15,810
2016 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $210  $15,600 $0 $15,810 $0 $15,810
2015 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $153,890  $15,600 $0 $169,490 $0 $15,830
2014 PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL $153,890  $15,600 $0 $169,490 $0 $15,830

View Taxes

Parcel Comments

Date Comment

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Assessor.aspx ?keyld=844208 & parceINumber=949595&t... 4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington Page 2 of 2

04/20/16 BLA WITH PARCELS 949594, 949596, 959762 & 959763, 15 FOR 16

CHANGE DOR CODE FROM 95 TO 88 PER MERGE OF CURRENT USE OPEN SPACE TIMBER (RCW 84.34) WITH DESIGNATED

01/23/15 EOREST LAND (RCW 84.33); KITTITAS COUNTY ORD #2015-001

05/04/11 1,12

SENT CHANGE OF VALUE NOTICE PURSUANT TO DEPT OF ECOLOGY WATER MORATORIUM, 5/04/11; 09 FOR 10 AND 10 FOR
1

CHANGE TAXING DISTRICT FROM 31 TO 43 PER RESOLUTION NO. 2009-83. ANNEXING REAL PROPERTY INTO KC FIRE

09/21/09 DISTRICT NO. 7, 09 FOR 10

04/17/06 TRANS FROM D.FOREST (ST YR 2000) TO OPEN SPACE TIMBER (ST YR 2006)
02/24/06 CREATE PORTER-MATTHEW SP 04-45 FROM 21-14-16000-0003, -0006; 04 FOR 05

Property Images

Click on an image to enlarge it.

1.0.6103.28469 Data current as of: 4/9/2018 4:57 PM TX_Rollyear_Search: 2018

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/Assessor.aspx ?keyld=844208 & parceINumber=949595&t...

4/10/2018







TerraScan TaxSifter - KITTITAS County Washington Page 1 of 1

KITTITAS COUNTY I

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
Parcel#: 949595 Oowner Name: PORTER, HOWARD R ETUX ETAL
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
T6-3 Acres 6.29000000
zFirePatrol Fire Acres 7.00000000

Site Improvements

Misc Improvements
Improvement Year In Size
WSUC - Water Source-Upper County BAP484 2008 Units - 1.00

Property Images

Click on an image to enlarge it.
[5

)

1.0.6103.28469 Data current as of: 4/9/2018 4:57 PM TX_Rollyear_Search: 2018

https://taxsifter.co.kittitas.wa.us/AppraisalDetails.aspx?keyld=844208&parcelNumber=94... 4/10/2018
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From: Dan Kent

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Additional Info Needed
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:05:47 PM

Thanks Dusty. Appreciate your help.
Dan

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:42 AM

To: 'Dan Kent'

Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Additional Info Needed

Mr. Kent,

Thank you for your submission. We should be able to begin processing the application. Bear in mind
that there is no guarantee we will not need a full, recent report prior to final, but we can at least get
the process rolling. I'll be in touch.

Dusty

From: Dan Kent [mailto:kent.d@comcast.net]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 6:57 AM

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

I hope we can work through this.

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
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Dan Kent"

Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Additional Info Needed
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:41:43 AM

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



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUSTY PILKINGTONECD

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

To: "kent.d@comcast.net"”

Subject: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Additional Info Needed
Date: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:55:37 PM

Attachments: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Amdenment Additional Info Needed.pdf

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
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITI'ITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
mﬂm e “Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

August 13%, 2018

Daniel J. & Sunny M. Kent
21920 95™ Place South
Kent, WA 98031

RE: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Amendment Deemed Incomplete

Mr. and Ms. Kent,

This letter is in regards to your application for a short plat amendment received on July 30™, 2018 seeking
removal of an access easement bearing AFN # 200509200077 from parcels 949595 and 949594. In order to

continue processing, an additional submittal is required.

Under Kittitas County Code (KCC) 16.32.100(3) a short plat alteration requires “...acknowledged signatures
of all parties having ownership interest... as shown by a current title certificate.”

In order to meet this requirement, Community Development Services (CDS) must verify that all affected
parties are legally able to consent to changes the property. Although a title report was submitted for the
southern parcel, # 949595 and although all signatures of those affected have been provided, no title report
was submitted referencing parcel # 949594.

Please submit a title report referencing parcel number 949594. Once all required items are submitted,
processing will continue.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at the information below.

Best Regards,

Dok, bt

Dusty Pilkington

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

v.p 1 4

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION
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From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews
Short Plat Amendment

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:51:48 PM

Attachments: AD1801990_inl.pdf

Hi Dusty!

| hope your week has been going well.
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on August 20.

Is there any way you can approve this by the end of the work day today? I'm not in the office
on Friday.

Thanks so much!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com

legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414, ext. 253

Please note my new office hours:
MON-THURS: 7:00am-6:00pm

On FRIDAYS: If you have an immediate need,
please email Robyn Smith (rsmith@kvnews.com)
or call (509) 925-1414, Extension 230.

Thank youl

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| if1stpublicationdatelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11lam TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

JEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall te send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you soon
after the last publlication date




mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/0 IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES
PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204
(509)925-1414
Fax (509)925-5696

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 08/16/18 14:49 by mwol8
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1801990 Status: New WHOLD
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Start: 08/20/2018  Stop: 08/20/2018
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2 Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 STD6 2.00 X 6.55 Words: 319

Total STD6 13.10

Class: 0001 LEGAL NOTICES
Rate: LEG2 Cost: 114.36
# Affidavits: 1

Contact: STEPH MIFFLIN Ad Descrpt: N/APP SP1800005 PORTER-MA
Phone: (509)962-7506 Given by: DUSTY PILKINGTON

Fax#: P.O. #: SP1800005/PILKINGTON

Email: jeff._.watson@co.kittitas.wa.u Created: mwol8 08/16/18 14:43
Agency: Last Changed: mwol8 08/16/18 14:49

PUB ZONE EDT TP RUN DATES
DR A 97 S 08720
DRWN LEG2 97 S 08720

AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice. In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, 1 understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.

Quote from Daily Record/Kittitas County Publishing (509) 925-1414
This ad will run as quoted unless cancellation is received. Please contact
your sales rep 24 hours prior to first run date to cancel order.

Name (print or type) Name (signature)

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)







DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/0 IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES
PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204
(509)925-1414
Fax (509)925-5696

ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)
Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 08/16/18 14:49 by mwol8

Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1801990 Status: New WHOLD WHOL

NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Porter-Matthews Short Plat
Amendment (SP 18 00005)

Applicant: Daniel J. and Sunny M. Kent

Location: Two parcels, located approximately 7 miles northwest of
Roslyn, in a portion of Section 16, T21N, R14E WM in Kittitas
County, bearing Assessor's map numbers 21-14-16060-0001
(Parcel # 949594) and 21-14-16060-0002 (Parcel #949595).

Proposal: Daniel J. Kent and Sunny M. Kent, landowners, have
submitted a short plat amendment application to remove an access
and utility easement from two parcels totaling approximately 13.33
acres. The subject properties are zoned Rural Recreation.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and
related filed documents may be examined by the public at the
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at
411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the
CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short
plats.asp. and navigating to “SP-18-00005".

Phone: (509) 962 7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any
time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 4th, 2018. Any
person has the right to comment on the application and request a
copy of the decision once made.

Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Amendments are processed in an
abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a public
hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making
process, and any person has the right to comment on this
application and receive notification of the Community Development
Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an
administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days
with the board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter
15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is
$1400.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington,
Staff Planner: (509) 962 7069; email at
dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us.

Notice of Application: Monday, August 20th, 2018
Application Received: Monday, July 30th, 2018
Application Complete: Wednesday, August 16th, 2018

Publish Daily Record: Monday, August 20th
Publish NKC Tribune: Thursday, August 23rd, 2018










From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Greetings. Could you post this one for August 20th 20187

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
message id: 38eb45916c6dchbdac24bb8719d004al4



mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-00005 Porter-
Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:03:39 PM

Attachments: CORRECTED - AD1801990 _inl.pdf

Thanks Dusty!
How's this?

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
_If istpublication datelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Em1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 512.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-
00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Megan,



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

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 08/16/18 15:02 by mwol8
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
Agency: Last Changed: mwol8 08/16/18 15:02

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
CDS website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-
planning.aspx?title=Short Plats and navigating to “SP-18-00005".
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










There is one minor change | will need. It appears that the web address is incorrect and does not
work. The revised versions are attached.

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-00005
Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

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

mailto:legals@kvnews.com

mailto:rsmith@kvnews.com



LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
| Ifist publication datelsa... | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI . 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publlcation date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>
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
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004ald



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

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:55:39 PM

Thanks again, Dusty!

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
| I 1st publication datelsa.. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLUNE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI 1lam MON 11am TUE 1lam WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is S12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayrment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone numbear, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheat will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-
00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Looks good. Find attached.

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-
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

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1801990 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-18-00005 Porter-
Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:00:15 PM

Attachments: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Leaal.pdf

SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Legal.docx

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

Project Name (File Number): Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment (SP-18-00005)
Applicant: Daniel J. and Sunny M. Kent

Location: Two parcels, located approximately 7 miles northwest of Roslyn, in a portion of Section 16, T21N, R14E WM in
Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map numbers 21-14-16060-0001 (Parcel # 949594) and 21-14-16060-0002 (Parcel #949595).

Proposal: Daniel J. Kent and Sunny M. Kent, landowners, have submitted a short plat amendment application to remove an
access and utility easement from two parcels totaling approximately 13.33 acres. The subject properties are zoned Rural
Recreation.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the

public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,

Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at https://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Short Plats
and navigating to “SP-18-00005". Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 4™, 2018.
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.

Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Amendments are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative

decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board
of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $1400.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7069; email at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Notice of Application: Monday, August 20™, 2018
Application Received: Monday, July 30", 2018
Application Complete:  Wednesday, August 16", 2018

Publish Daily Record: Monday, August 20™
Publish NKC Tribune: Thursday, August 23" 2018




https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Short%20Plats%20
















	NOTICE OF APPLICATION





Project Name (File Number): Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment (SP‑18‑00005)


Applicant:  Daniel J. and Sunny M. Kent





Location: Two parcels, located approximately 7 miles northwest of Roslyn, in a portion of Section 16, T21N, R14E WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map numbers 21-14-16060-0001 (Parcel # 949594) and 21-14-16060-0002 (Parcel #949595).





Proposal: Daniel J. Kent and Sunny M. Kent, landowners, have submitted a short plat amendment application to remove an access and utility easement from two parcels totaling approximately 13.33 acres. The subject properties are zoned Rural Recreation. 





Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the 


public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, 


Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Short Plats and navigating to “SP-18-00005”.  Phone: (509) 962‑7506





Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 4th, 2018.  


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





Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner: (509) 962‑7069; email at 


dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.





Notice of Application:		Monday, August 20th, 2018


Application Received:		Monday, July 30th, 2018


Application Complete:		Wednesday, August 16th, 2018








Publish Daily Record:		Monday, August 20th


Publish NKC Tribune:		Thursday, August 23rd, 2018	













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

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:54:37 PM

Attachments: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Amendment Leaal Proof.pdf

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

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 08/16/18 14:49 by mwols8
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1801990 Status: New WHOLD
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Start: 08/20/2018 Stop: 08/20/2018
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T T T o o T o e o e e e o o 0 o L e i e e T e B e e e it i e i o et e e o o e . o S e e T o . o o o o ot i 0 A o o e e e e

PUB ZONE EDT TP RUN DATES
DR A 97 S 08/20
DRWN LEG2 97 S 08/20

T o T e T e e e e o o ot s o o s o o o ot i ot ot St ot et it i e . o s} S it . e T i ot o o T e S A T o e e e Sl Mot A S e . .t Bt e e e

AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice. 1In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, I understand that the
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

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 08/16/18 15:02 by mwolS8
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1801990 Status: New WHOLD WHOI
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
County, bearing Assessors map numbers 21-14-16060-0001
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
CDS website at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cdsfland-use/current-

planning.aspx?titlie=Short Plats and navigating to “SP-18-00005".
Phane: (509) 962 7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any
time prior fo 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 4th, 2018. Any
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

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co . kittitas.wa.us>
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

Subject: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Deemed Complete

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:13:59 PM

Attachments: SP-18-00005 Porter Matthews SP Amendment Deemed Complete.pdf

Greetings. Find attached notification that the Short Plat Amendment is deemed complete. A hard
copy is en route via US Mail.

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

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Eflensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

s “Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682
KITTITAS COUNTY

August 16%, 2018

Daniel J. and Sunny M. Kent Jeremy Porter et al.
21920 95® Place South 2731 NE 136" st
Kent, WA 98031 Seattle, WA 98125

RE: Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment — (SP-18-00005) - Deem Complete
All interested parties,

The application for a Short Plat Amendment to remove a utility and access easement on two parcels totaling approximately
13.33 acres was received on July 30%, 2018. The properties are located in the north west portion of Section 16, T2IN, R14E,
WM, in Kittitas County, Assessor’s map numbers 21-14-16060-0001 (949594) and 21-14-16060-0002 (Parcel Number
949595). Your application has been determined complete as of August 16%, 2018. Continued processing of your application
will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be sent to all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested
persons pursuant to KCC 15A.03.060.

2. Comments from adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested persons will be considered
during review by staff.

3. Following the comment period a determination will be issued. The determination will be final unless appealed
within 10 working days following the date of issuance.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me at the information below.

Sincerely,

Dot /gt

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION










From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Terry Hamberg"
Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:51:55 PM

That is what | meant to type in the email. It is listed as the 23" on the Notice. Thanks!

Dusty

From: Terry Hamberg [mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Hi Dusty,
Our next publication date is Aug 23. Will that work?
Thanks!

Terry

On Aug 16, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:
Greetings. Could this be published on August the 20th?

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

<SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Legal.pdf><SP-18-00005 Porter-
Matthews SP Notice of Application Legal.docx>
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:50:54 PM

Terry,

| meant to type August the23rd, as is on the Notice. That works great. Thanks!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:41 PM

To: 'tribune@nkctribune.com'’

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

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:02:26 PM

Attachments: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Leaal.pdf

SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Legal.docx

Terry,
Also, | need to correct the web address on the Notice. The attached versions will work.
Thanks,

Dusty

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Terry,

I meant to type August the23rd, as is on the Notice. That works great. Thanks!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:41 PM

To: 'tribune@nkctribune.com'’

Subject: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews Short Plat Amendment

Greetings. Could this be published on August the 20t?

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

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:39:27 PM

Attachments: SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Leaal.pdf

SP-18-00005 Porter-Matthews SP Notice of Application Legal.docx

Greetings. Could you post this one for August 20t 20182

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
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp. and navigating to
“SP-18-00005". Phone: (509) 962-7506

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




http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short%1eplats.asp
















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


Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short‑plats.asp. and navigating to “SP-18-00005”.  Phone: (509) 962‑7506





Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 4th, 2018.  


[bookmark: _GoBack]Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made. 





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













